Trupti Dalvi

From: Darshan Chheda

Sent: 13 December 2024 17:32

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Prakash Mistry; Dhiraj Mistry; Shama Nair
Subject: Re: NMIAL | PR Raise.

Dear Trupti,

As discussed revised name of Mumbai Street Food is as follows, please raise PR as below : -

1. Kitchen Designer - Mumbai Local Food - 54 Sq mtr. (F2-0007).
Thanks & Regards,

Darshan Chheda

Assistant Manager — Kitchen Design
Semolina kitchens private limited
9870189473
Darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com

From: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 13 December 2024 14:57

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: NMIAL | PR Raise.

Dear Trupti,

Please raise the PR for the following : -

1. Kitchen Designer - Bombay Sweet shop - 21.90 sq mtr. (H2-0233(H2-0263))
2. Kitchen Designer - Mumbai street Food - 54 Sq mtr. (F2-0007).
3. Kitchen Designer - Thepla House - 25 sq mtr (E2-0041).

Thanks & Regards,

Darshan Chheda

Assistant Manager — Kitchen Design
Semolina kitchens private limited
9870189473
Darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com




